
From: Vasuki Paul [mailto:Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 4:45 PM 
To: Adler, Melissa; Chambers - Hatcher VP; 'rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au'; 

'michael.nguyen@amwu.org.au'; stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au; 
'Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au'; 'smaxwell@cfmeu.org'; 'Shaun.Schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au'; 

'Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au'; 'chrismelham@civilcontractors.com'; Regan, Laura 

Subject: RE: AM2016/23 - 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Construction Awards  

 
Dear Associate  
 
I  refer to my email of 19th October and note that Ai Group has no objection to a conference being 
scheduled for 1 November. 
 
Can I please request that any  conference be scheduled in the morning as I already have another 
matter the afternoon on that date. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 

 

Vasuki Paul  
National Manager – Construction Utilities and 
Mining 

 
Level 2, 441 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, 3004  
T: 03 98670244 
M: 0407654090 
E: vasuki.paul@aigroup.com.au 
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